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VIA EMAIL ONLY 

 

 

     April 3, 2024 
 

 

Sean Thomas, Director of Community Services 

Town of Goderich 

57 West Street 

Goderich, ON   N7A 2K5 
 

 

RE: RFQ-23272 – Design, Supply, Delivery and Installation of One 

Generator & ATS for the Goderich Municipal Day Care Centre 

Review of Quotations 

 

 Quotes were received on March 27, 2024 for the installation of a new generator at the 

Goderich Municipal Day Care Centre, as summarized by the following table: 

 

Tenderer 
Tendered 

Amount 

Ferguson Plumbing & Heating $63,903.36 

Clark Multi-Trade Contractors Inc. $90,400.00 

 

 Both of the above quotes are HST inclusive.  In addition to the above numbers, the 

generator, ATS and miscellaneous other equipment has already been pre-purchased from 

Sommers, Motor-Generator Sales Limited (to help reduce delivery delays). The total price of that 

equipment was $116,987.54 (Incl. HST) which is additional to the amount stated above.  

 

 Both quotes received were properly signed. Clark Multi-Trade provided a bid bond with 

their quote. Although BMROSS did not attend the opening, we understand that a bid deposit was 

not provided with Ferguson’s quote until a short time after the time that quotes were due to be 

received.  We also understand that the Town has reached out to their solicitor for an opinion on 

the validity of the bid received from Ferguson and that Ferguson’s bid, as received, was 

determined to be incomplete.  

 

 We are not aware of any reason why the RFQ should not be awarded to Clark Multi-

Trade Contractors Inc. in the amount of $90,400.00. 

 

 Please retain the tender deposits from the two low bidders until an agreement has been 

formally signed.    
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Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

Yours very truly, 

B. M. ROSS AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Per _______________________________ 

Ryan P. DeVries, P. Eng. 

RPD:hv 
























